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Adams, Jessica

From: Vincent Fang <vincentfang@crazysales.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2017 3:18 PM
To: Recalls
Cc: - Varun Kumar
Subject: PRA: 2017/16279
Attachments: Recall Notice Lily Hill TM80-DM.pdf
Categories: Theresa
Dear officer

Kindly check the recall notice attached for the product (TB80-DM) submitted.

Kind Regards
Vincent Fang
Ausway Pacific Pty Ltd

2/5 Brear St, Springvale, VIC 3171, Australia
Office: +61 3 9548 0224 ext 123  Fax:+61 3 9548 0779
Email: vincentfang@crazysales.com.au

Website: http://www.crazysales.com.au/

From: Recalls

Date: 2017-08-25 11:35

To: vincentfang@crazysales.com.au
Subject: Recall Notification submitted -

Dear Vincent Fang

Reference number: accc-psa-recall:10650

Your recali submission for Electric Throw Rug Blanket-Double Side Coral Fleece Mushroom has
been progressed by the Consumer Product Safety Team.

Your new reference number is PRA: 2017/16279

If you have any queries and need to contact the Consumer Product Safety Team, please send an
email to recalls@accc.gov.au quoting the PRA reference provided.

Consumer Product Safety Recalls

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

www.accc.gov.au |www.productsafety.gov.au

Recalls inbox: recalls@accc.gov.au
Recalls hotline: +61 2 6243 1262

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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ELECTRICAL SAFETY RECALL
Electric Throw Blanket

Packaging Product Image Label on the blanket
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ELECTRIC THROW BLANKET
FOR COVER

READ BELOW CARE INSTRUCTION BEFORE USE
A AOnly use when the tlesket is opaned out fully

A ADD not ame whon Dlankad 15 Soed o twisied

A ADo nol use ty wiapping the body

A Do not mee prws ko blanket

A Do not usa ¥ wet o malst

A Do nol dry cwar

A DO net w00

i Glasa blonket a8 Der usess skl

ATTENTION! ! THIS BLANKET IS NOT INTENDED FOR
USE 8Y CHILDREN OR INFIRM PERSONS WITHOUY
BUPERVISION

POWER 1005 AC-220% BOHr &0E 180XI1300M
FABRIC: GORAL FIEFCE MADE ¥ CHINA

P = OQLWAL
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SKU NO. s e s |
TB80-D ;
M GMA-501554-EA
Identification:

Lily Hill Electric Throw Blanket model TB80-DM is covered by this recall. The product also has
GMA-501554-EA marked on the rating label that is attached to the blanket.

Where the product was sold:
The Lily Hill blankets was sold on www.crazysales.com.au from April 2017 untill June 2017. They were
also sold on eBay store OZ-Auction on http://stores.ebay.com.au/ozauction/

Defect:
In some circumstances the product may catch on fire.

Hazard:
Risk of fire

Action required:

- Immediately stop using the electric throw blanket and unpiug it from the socket outlet.

- Contact Crazy Sales for the return instructions and a full refund on 03 9548 0224

- For further information regarding the recall please contact crazy sales on info@crazysales.com.au

or 03 9548 0224 /

See www.recalls.gov.au for
Australian Product Recall Information




